Message

From: Sam.Baker@§ GRO-C

Sent: 18/01/2017 15:38:52

To: jan@g GRO-C |

CC: Robert.Glrvan@il GRO-C i [/o=MAIL/ou=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Robert.Girvan2];

FENTON, Steven (NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND) [/o=MAIL/ou=NHSFB10/cn=Recipients/cn=F5XHXFF6]; RICHARDS,
Sally (NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND) [/o=MAIL/ou=NHSFB14/cn=Recipients/cn=VSFSCR1H]
Subject: RE: Data set

Hi Jan

We've provided some suggested wording below to include in a letter to beneficiaries. Let me know if
there are any queries on this though. Also, can you let me know before you issue the letters? It's just
that we are still trying to get a short weblink directly to the scheme webpages in place — I’'m not sure
that’ll happen before the letters issue, but if it does it'd be better to include that rather than NSS’
homepage.

Thanks.

Sam

The Scottish Government has asked NHS National Services Scotland (NSS) to set up and administer
the new Scottish Infected Blood Support scheme - the scheme will act as the single scheme providing
targeted support from 1 April 2017 for those in Scotland who are infected with Hepatitis C and/or HIV
and their immediate family members. This means that anyone who is a Scottish beneficiary will
receive support from that single scheme in future, rather than the current five UK schemes. You are
registered as a Scottish beneficiary so you will be eligible for support under the new scheme. Once
your data has been transferred, NSS will write to you to provide further information on the support you
can access, the team who will be managing and administering the scheme for you and how to contact
them. In the meantime, if you have any queries you can contact NSS at NSS.SIBSS@nhs.net. More
details on the new scheme are available on the NSS website at nhsnss.org (a link to the scheme
webpage is at the bottom of the homepage) and this information will be updated as we approach the
launch of the scheme in April.

NSS is an NHS Board accountable to Scottish Ministers. They provide services to, and carry out
tasks for, bodies associated with the health service in Scotland. NSS has many years of experience
working in health and care. NSS staff have a legal and contractual duty to keep personal information
secure, and to handle confidential information safely. In addition, NSS have an individual known as a
‘Caldicott Guardian’ whose job is to make sure that people’s information is handled properly.

Samantha Baker

Organ Donation and Blood Policy
Scottish Government

3E, St Andrew’s House, Edinburgh

From: Jan Barlow [mailto:jan@: GRO-C
Sent: 16 January 2017 12:26
To: Baker S (Sam)
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Cc: Girvan RF (Robert)
Subject: RE: Data set

Hi Sam

How soon do you anticipate getting me the wording that you want include in the communication we send out about
data transfer/consent?

Best wishes.
Jan

Jan Barlow
Chief Executive

CaXton Direct Line:i GRO-C

Foundation Email: jan@; GRO-C

5% Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

From: Sam.Baker @i GRO-C ]
Sent: 13 January 2017 12:35

To: jan@: GRO-C

Subject: RE: Data set

Thanks Jan

That’s really useful.
Regards

Sam

Samantha Baker

Organ Donation and Blood Policy

Scottish Government
3E, St Andrew’s House, Edinburgh

From: Jan Barlow [mailto:jan@; GRO-C ]
Sent: 12 January 2017 14:52
To: Baker S (Sam)

Cc: Girvan RF (Robert)
Subject: Data set

Dear Sam

Following on from our discussion yesterday, please find attached the data sets for each AH organisation that we would
intend to transfer for those primary beneficiaries and bereaved spouses/partners who give explicit consent.

Best wishes.

Jan
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Jan Barlow
Chief Executive

CaXton Direct Line:i GRO-C |

Foundation Email:] GRO-C

5% Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

NOT RELEVANT
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NOT RELEVANT
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